
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 28 November 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

103(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Children and Social Care: Improving 

Outcomes for Looked after Children 

(45 mins)   

4 The Tax Collection and Management (Permitted Disclosures) 

(Wales) Regulations 2017 

(15 mins)   

NDM6577 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/28-11-2017/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=576&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584


1.  Approves that the draft The Tax Collection and Management (Permitted 

Disclosures) (Wales) Regulations 2017 is made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 25 October 2017. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Finance Committee  

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

5 Debate: Entrepreneurship: A National Imperative 

(60 mins)   

NDM6578 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Recognises that entrepreneurship and small and medium-sized enterprises are 

imperative to Wales in creating better jobs and supporting investment and that 

the Welsh Government, in partnership with stakeholders, has a key role to play to 

create the right environment and support infrastructure.  

The following amendment has been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new points at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to invest in a network of entrepreneurial hubs in 

every part of Wales. 

Proposes that additional financial transaction funds allocated to Wales by the UK 

Government are used to create a new SME investment fund for the Development 

Bank of Wales. 

Calls on the Welsh Government to establish a dedicated national innovation body, 

as a partnership between business, government and academia, to drive up levels 

of new product development. 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11252/sub-ld11252-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11252-em-r/sub-ld11252-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11278/cr-ld11278-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11281/cr-ld11281-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


6 Voting Time 

   

7 Debate: Stage 3 of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and 

Associated Rights (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 

to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as 

agreed by the Assembly on 21 November 2017. 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

1. Removal of existing suspension of the right to buy 

5, 14, 9, 11, 1, 3 

 

2. Abolition period 

6, 13, 2 

 

3. Information for tenants and prospective tenants: requirements on Welsh 

Ministers 

7, 8 

 

4. Information for tenants and prospective tenants: requirements on landlords 

15, 16 

 

5. Power by regulations to make consequential amendments 

10 

 

6. Coming into force of the abolition provisions 

12, 4 

 



Supporting Documents 

Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Groupings of Amendments 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 29 November 2017 

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s67068/Abolition%20of%20the%20Right%20to%20Buy%20and%20Associated%20Rights%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10975-em-r/pri-ld10975-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s68885/Marshalled%20List%20-%2028%20November%202017.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s68942/Groupings%20of%20Amendments%20-%2028%20November%202017.pdf


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
23/11/2017 for answer on 28/11/2017 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister 
after Question 2.

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ51384 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the budget of Rent Smart Wales?

1

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ51382 
Will the First Minister make a statement on adult mental health services in Wales?

2

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East
OAQ51368 
What action will the Welsh Government take to enhance environmental protection in the next 12 
months?

3

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OAQ51378 
What discussions has the First Minister held regarding plans to relocate staff from the 
Department for Work and Pensions office in the Heath area of Cardiff?

4

Mark Reckless South Wales East
OAQ51388 
What assessment has the First Minister made of the prospects over the next four months for 
first-time buyers in Monmouthshire?

5

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ51347 
Will the First Minister outline what the Welsh Government is doing to support sites of historical 
interest across Wales?

6

Darren Millar Clwyd West
OAQ51350 
Will the First Minister make a statement on action the Welsh Government is taking to reduce 
inequality in Wales? 

7

Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan
OAQ51342 8

Page 1 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 23/11/2017 for answer on 28/11/2017 - National ...

24/11/17http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/28-11-2017/

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Will the First Minister provide an update on action taken by the Welsh Government to tackle 
violence against women and girls? 

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales

OAQ51390 
Will the First Minister make a statement on local authority-managed car parks in Wales?

9

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ51387 
Will the First Minister provide an update on the recruitment and retention of staff in the social 
care sector?

10

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney
OAQ51355 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the provision of advice services for people dealing 
with problems of personal debt? 

11

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central

OAQ51389 
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of proposals for stamp duty relief as 
announced in the UK Government's budget?

12

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn
OAQ51373 Tabled in Welsh
What work is the Welsh Government undertaking to give consideration to the impact of leaving 
the European Union on the health service in Wales?

13

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ51383 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the role that improving public transport links plays in 
enhancing employment opportunities in Wales?

14

Caroline Jones South Wales West
OAQ51385 
What recent discussions has the First Minister had with the UK Government regarding the prison 
estate in Wales?

15

Page 2 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 23/11/2017 for answer on 28/11/2017 - National ...

24/11/17http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/28-11-2017/

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 5th December 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Public Good and a 

Prosperous Wales - Consultation Response (45 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated 

Rights (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Draft Budget 2018-19 (120 mins) 

 Debate: Air Quality (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 6th December 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip (in respect of 

her portfolio responsibilities) (30 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)  

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member’s Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Debate on the ‘Port Talbot Community Against the Super Prison’ 

Petition (60 mins)  

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate - Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 12th December 2017  

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services: Working Together for Safer Communities (45 mins) 

 The Regulated Services (Service Providers and Responsible Individuals) 

(Wales) Regulations 2017 (30 mins) 

 Debate: The Equality and Human Rights Commission Annual Review 

2016-2017 (60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Additional Learning Needs and Education 

Tribunal (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

Wednesday 13th December 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Branching out: a new ambition for woodland 

policies (60 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Short Debate - Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 9th January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 10th January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Turning the tide? Report of the inquiry into the 

Welsh Government’s approach to Marine Protected Area management 

(60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

